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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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10 MARIETTAST NW _SUITE 3100
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Georgia Power Company ‘ 3
ATTN: J. M. Miller, Jr. : ot

Executive Vice President s i -;
270 Peachtree Street Jd =
Atlanta, CA 30303

Gentlemen:

Thank you for vour letter of November 13, 1980, informing us of steps you have
tasen to correct the item of noncompliance concerning activities under NRC
Operating License No., DPR-57 and NPF-5 brought to your attention in our letter
of October 27, 1980, We have examined your corrective actions and have no
further questions at this time.

We appreciate yvour cooperation with us.
Sincerely,
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Charles E, Huzphy Chie
Reactor Construction and Engineering
Support Branch

cer M. Manry

E. E, Belflover
v, A. Widner
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